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Baldwin Paving Company Inc.
1014 Kenmill Drive

Marietta, GA 30101
TELEPHONE 770-425-9191
FAX 770-425-0790

September 25, 2020

Paul Osborn

Water and Sewer Supervisor
City of Smyrna

2190 Atlanta Road SE
Smyrna, GA 30080

Subject: Windy Hill Detour Request

Dear Mr. Osborn:

Baldwin Paving would like to request a full closure on Old Spring Road on the North side of Windy Hill
beginning on Friday October 9", 2020 with a fall back date of Monday October 12%, 2020, should any delays
occur. This closure is being requested knowing that there is still a pole in conflict with pending utilities. The
removal/relocation of this pole is critical to the forward progress of this project and Baldwin is requesting the City
of Smyrna reach out in addition to the efforts that Baldwin has already made towards this work.

Please review and approve this request at your earliest convenience.

Should there be any questions or concerns, or if any further information is needed, please contact me at
(404)-789-5408.

Sincerely,

Bruce Roeder
Project Manager

cC:

Tony Wardlaw, Division Manager, Baldwin Paving

Darrell Parker, Foreman, Baldwin Paving

Joe Mischio, Superintendent, Baldwin Paving

Keith Rainey, General Superintendent, Baldwin Paving

Zack Dulong, Project Manager, Baldwin Paving

Thomas Robinson, P.E., Division Manager, Croy Engineering



